
 

 
October 10, 2023, Special City Council Meeting   
 

In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, individuals needing special accommodations during this meeting should notify the Bellevue City 
Hall, 115 E. Pine Street, Bellevue, Idaho 83313, or phone number 208-788-2128, at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. 

 

Special Meeting Agenda 
Bellevue Common Council 

Tuesday, October 10, 2023 
5:30 p.m. MST 

Bellevue City Hall, 115 Pine Street, Bellevue 

JOIN ZOOM MEETING 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82903866251?pwd=VWdvN

nBad2FENVArQVZiazRrazZBdz09 
Meeting ID: 829 0386 6251 

Passcode: 107743 
One tap mobile 

+1-253-215-8782 US (Tacoma) 
+1-346-248-7799 US (Houston) 

 
Please Mute Your Call 

Friendly Reminder: Please turn off all cell phones except for emergency Personnel. 

Finding That Notice and Agenda Items are in Compliance with Idaho Code §74-204. 

The special meeting notice and agenda were posted in accordance with Idaho Code §74-240 within forty-
eight (48) hours prior to the meeting, at the Bellevue Post Office, on the bulletin board of City Hall and on 

the City’s website on October 4, 2023 

 
Suggested Motion: I move that the notice for the October 10, 2023, special meeting was 
completed in accordance with Idaho Code, Section §74-204. 

1. Call for Conflict as Outlined in Idaho Code §74-204. 

2. Public Comment for Items of Concern Not on the Agenda 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  ACTION ITEM 
a. City Council Meeting Minutes: 

i. September 25, 2023, Regular City Council Meeting 
b. Claims from September 26, 2023, to October 10, 2023 
c. Request for Funds: Toolcat Blower Repair in an amount not to Exceed $2,983.27, High Desert 

Bobcat, Twin Falls, Streets: Casey McGehee, Public Works Director 
d. Request for Funds: Pump for Ground Water Monitoring – Three options presented below: 

Wastewater, Tyrel Vaughn, City Contractor 
i. Motor Shop Expendables: Riverside Inc. 
ii. Plus XL 12-Volt Submersible Pump: Proactive Environmental Products 
iii. Redi-Flow2 Pump: Proactive Environmental Products 

e. Request for Funds: Jetter Nozzle for the Vac Truck to Clean Sewer Lines, in an amount not to 
exceed $3,328.00, MetroQuip, Wastewater: Tyrel Vaughn, City Contractor 

f. Department Head Reports 

4. NEW BUSINESS: 
a. Consideration and Approval of Resolution No. 23-25 Appointing Michelle Vest Snarr to Serve 

as City Clerk and Providing for an Effective Date: Mayor Chris Johnson: ACTION ITEM 
b. Swearing-in-Ceremony / Oath of Office in accordance with Idaho Code §59-401: Maria 

Palomera, Interim City Clerk 
i. Shelly Shoemaker, City Treasurer 
ii. Michelle Vest Snarr, City Clerk. 

c. Acceptance of the Resignation of Doug Brown as Council President/Alderman effective 
August 24, 2023: Mayor Chris Johnson: ACTION ITEM 

d. Consideration of Election of New Council President: Mayor Chris Johnson: ACTION ITEM 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82903866251?pwd=VWdvNnBad2FENVArQVZiazRrazZBdz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82903866251?pwd=VWdvNnBad2FENVArQVZiazRrazZBdz09


 

 
October 10, 2023, Special City Council Meeting   
 

In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, individuals needing special accommodations during this meeting should notify the Bellevue City 
Hall, 115 E. Pine Street, Bellevue, Idaho 83313, or phone number 208-788-2128, at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. 

 

e. Consideration and Approval of Findings of Fact of Lot Line Adjustment Application submitted 
by Judy and Keith Meyers for the properties located at LOTS 1, 2 ,3, 4, 5 & 6 BLK 96, 
Bellevue Idaho: Ashley Dyer Planner: ACTION ITEM 

f. Consideration and Approval of Resolution No. 23-26 Authorizing the Mayor to Sign a Purchase 
Contract with Clearwater Power Equipment for the Purchase of Two (2) Snowplows to Fit Ford 
F-250 Trucks in an Amount Not to Exceed $21,950.82: Mayor Chris Johnson and Casey 
McGehee, Public Works Director: ACTION ITEM 

g. Consideration and Approval of Resolution No. 23-27 Authorizing the Mayor to Sign a Purchase 
Contract with Clearwater Power Equipment for the Purchase One (1) Snowplow to Fit a F-550 
Ford Truck in an Amount Not to Exceed $12,887.68: Mayor Chris Johnson and Casey 
McGehee, Public Works Director: ACTION ITEM 

h. Consideration and Approval of Resolution No. 23-28 Authorizing the Mayor to Sign a Purchase 
Contract with Mountain Home Auto Ranch Group for the Purchase of a Ford F-350 in an 
Amount not to Exceed $53,912.00 and a Ford F-550 Truck in an Amount not to Exceed 
$67,404.00 for a Total Amount Not to Exceed $121,316.00: Mayor Chris Johnson and Casey 
McGehee, Public Works Director: ACTION ITEM 

i. Consideration and Approval of Resolution No. 23-29 Authorizing the Mayor, to Approve a 
Contract with Papps Plumbing and Land Development Company in an Amount Not to Exceed 
$30,000.00 for On-Call Snowplowing Services: Mayor Chris Johnson and Casey McGehee, 
Public Works Director: ACTION ITEM 

j. Consideration and Approval of Resolution 23-30 Authorizing the Mayor to Sign a Rental 
Contract with High Desert Bobcat – Twin Falls for the Rental of a Bobcat Toolcat for Winter 
Snow Removal in an Amount not to Exceed $21,000:  ACTION ITEM 

5. WORK SESSION: Discussion of city-owned property, “Strahorn Property”, located East of Highway 75 
and North of Muldoon Canyon Road comprising of 61.01 acres: Mayor Chris Johnson  

6. ADJOURNMENT:  ACTION ITEM 

 
 
 

/s/ Michelle K. Snarr 
City Clerk, City of Bellevue 

 
 
 
 
 
  



 

 
October 10, 2023, Special City Council Meeting   
 

In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, individuals needing special accommodations during this meeting should notify the Bellevue City 
Hall, 115 E. Pine Street, Bellevue, Idaho 83313, or phone number 208-788-2128, at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. 

 

Agenda de la reunión especial 
Consejo Común de Bellevue 

Martes, 10 de Octubre de 2023 
5:30 pm. MST 

 
Ayuntamiento de Bellevue, 115 Pine Street, Bellevue 

 
ÚNASE A LA REUNIÓN DE ZOOM 

 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82903866251?pwd=VWdvNnBad2FENVArQVZiazRrazZBdz09 

ID de reunión: 829 0386 6251 
Código de acceso: 107743 

Móvil con un toque 
+1-253-215-8782 EE. UU. (Tacoma) 
+1-346-248-7799 EE. UU. (Houston) 

 
Silencie su llamada 

Recordatorio amistoso: apague todos los teléfonos celulares excepto los del personal de emergencia. 
 

Determinar que el aviso y los puntos de la agenda cumplen con el Código de Idaho §74-204. 
El aviso de la reunión especial y la agenda se publicaron de acuerdo con el Código de Idaho 
§74-240 dentro de las cuarenta y ocho (48) horas anteriores a la reunión, en la Oficina de 
Correos de Bellevue, en el tablón de anuncios del Ayuntamiento y en el sitio web de la Ciudad 
en octubre. 4, 2023 

 
Moción sugerida: Propongo que el aviso para la reunión especial del 10 de octubre de 2023 se 
complete de acuerdo con el Código de Idaho, Sección §74-204. 

 
1. Convocatoria de conflicto como se describe en el Código de Idaho §74-204. 
2. Comentarios públicos sobre temas de preocupación que no están en la agenda 
 
3. AGENDA DE CONSENTIMIENTO: ARTÍCULO DE ACCIÓN 
a. Acta de la reunión del Ayuntamiento: 
i. 25 de septiembre de 2023, Reunión Ordinaria del Concejo Municipal 
b. Reclamaciones del 26 de septiembre de 2023 al 10 de octubre de 2023 
C. Solicitud de fondos: Reparación del soplador Toolcat por un monto que no exceda los $2,983.27, High Desert Bobcat, 
Twin Falls, Calles: Casey McGehee, Director de Obras Públicas 
d. Solicitud de fondos: Bomba para monitoreo de aguas subterráneas: tres opciones se presentan a continuación: Aguas 
residuales, Tyrel Vaughn, contratista municipal 
i. Consumibles del taller de automóviles: Riverside Inc. 
ii. Bomba sumergible Plus XL de 12 voltios: productos ambientales proactivos 
III. Bomba Redi-Flow2: productos medioambientales proactivos 
mi. Solicitud de fondos: Boquilla Jetter para el camión Vac para limpiar líneas de alcantarillado, por un monto que no 
exceda los $3328,00, MetroQuip, aguas residuales: Tyrel Vaughn, contratista de la ciudad 
F. Informes del jefe de departamento 
 
4. NUEVOS NEGOCIOS: 
a. Consideración y aprobación de la Resolución No. 23-25 que nombra a Michelle Vest Snarr como secretaria municipal y 
establece una fecha de entrada en vigor: Alcalde Chris Johnson: ARTÍCULO DE ACCIÓN 
b. Ceremonia de juramento/juramento de cargo de acuerdo con el Código de Idaho §59-401: María Palomera, Secretaria 
Municipal Interina 
i. Shelly Shoemaker, tesorera de la ciudad 
ii. Michelle Vest Snarr, secretaria municipal. 
C. Aceptación de la renuncia de Doug Brown como presidente/concejal del consejo a partir del 24 de agosto de 2023: 
Alcalde Chris Johnson: ARTÍCULO DE ACCIÓN 
d. Consideración de la elección del nuevo presidente del consejo: Alcalde Chris Johnson: ARTÍCULO DE ACCIÓN 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82903866251?pwd=VWdvNnBad2FENVArQVZiazRrazZBdz09


 

 
October 10, 2023, Special City Council Meeting   
 

In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, individuals needing special accommodations during this meeting should notify the Bellevue City 
Hall, 115 E. Pine Street, Bellevue, Idaho 83313, or phone number 208-788-2128, at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. 

 

 
mi. Consideración y aprobación de las conclusiones de hecho de la solicitud de ajuste de línea de lote presentada por 
Judy y Keith Meyers para las propiedades ubicadas en LOTES 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 y 6 BLK 96, Bellevue Idaho: Ashley Dyer 
Planificador: ARTÍCULO DE ACCIÓN 
F. Consideración y aprobación de la Resolución No. 23-26 que autoriza al alcalde a firmar un contrato de compra con 
Clearwater Power Equipment para la compra de dos (2) quitanieves para adaptarse a las camionetas Ford F-250 por un 
monto que no excederá los $21,950.82: Alcalde Chris Johnson y Casey McGehee, Director de Obras Públicas: 
ARTÍCULO DE ACCIÓN 
gramo. Consideración y aprobación de la Resolución No. 23-27 que autoriza al alcalde a firmar un contrato de compra 
con Clearwater Power Equipment para la compra de un (1) quitanieves para una camioneta Ford F-550 por un monto que 
no excederá los $12,887.68: Alcalde Chris Johnson y Casey McGehee, Director de Obras Públicas: ARTÍCULO DE 
ACCIÓN 
h. Consideración y aprobación de la Resolución No. 23-28 que autoriza al Alcalde a firmar un contrato de compra con 
Mountain Home Auto Ranch Group para la compra de una Ford F-350 por un monto que no exceda los $53,912.00 y una 
camioneta Ford F-550 por un monto sin exceder $67,404.00 para un monto total que no debe exceder $121,316.00: 
Alcalde Chris Johnson y Casey McGehee, Director de Obras Públicas: ARTÍCULO DE ACCIÓN 
i. Consideración y aprobación de la Resolución No. 23-29 que autoriza al alcalde a aprobar un contrato con Papps 
Plumbing and Land Development Company por un monto que no excederá los $30,000.00 para servicios de quitanieves 
de guardia: Alcalde Chris Johnson y Casey McGehee, Director de Obras Públicas: ELEMENTO DE ACCIÓN 
j. Consideración y aprobación de la Resolución 23-30 que autoriza al alcalde a firmar un contrato de alquiler con High 
Desert Bobcat – Twin Falls para el alquiler de un Bobcat Toolcat para la remoción de nieve en invierno por un monto que 
no excederá los $21,000: ARTÍCULO DE ACCIÓN 
 
5. SESIÓN DE TRABAJO: Discusión de la propiedad de propiedad de la ciudad, “Propiedad Strahorn”, ubicada al este 
de la autopista 75 y al norte de Muldoon Canyon Road que comprende 61,01 acres: Alcalde Chris Johnson 
 
6. APLAZAMIENTO: ARTÍCULO DE ACCIÓN 
 
 
 

      
 /f/Michelle K. Snarr 

       Secretario Municipal, Ciudad de Bellevue 
  



 

Bellevue Common Council  

Bellevue City Hall, 115 E Pine St, Bellevue  

Monday, September 25, 2023  

Regular Meeting Minutes 

 

Call to Order: 

 

Mayor Johnson called the Regular Meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. and roll call attendance 

was conducted. Council members present were Christina Giordani, Robin Leahy, Shaun 

Mahoney, and John Carreiro. President Brown was excused from the meeting. For the record, 

Alderman Carreiro, Alderwoman Leahy, and Alderwoman Giordani, were physically present 

in the official meeting location of the Council Chambers of City Hall. A quorum was present 

for the entire meeting. Staff present were Casey McGehee, PW Operator II, Greg Beaver 

Fire Chief, Bryson Ellsworth, Water & Wastewater Operator, Rick Allington, City Attorney, 

Chief Marshal Kirtus Gaston, and Shelly Shoemaker, City Treasurer. 

 

Notice and Hearing Compliance: 

 

The posting of this regular meeting agenda complied with Idaho Code §74-204. The regular 

meeting agenda was posted five (5) days prior to the meeting at the Bellevue Post Office, 

the bulletin board outside of City Hall and on the City website on September 20, 2023. 

Carreiro motioned that the notice agenda was in compliance with Idaho Code §74-204. 

Giordani seconded. All in favor. The motion passed 4-0. 

 

1. Call for Conflict as outlined in Idaho Code §59-703(f)-704 With Any Agenda Item. 

Johnson called for conflict from any Council member or staff member with any agenda 

items. No conflicts were noted. 

 

2. Presentations: 

a. Certifiate of Promotion to M. Shelamer. Chief Marshal Kirtus Gaston presented 

a Certificate of Promotion to Mike Shelamer. 

 

3. Public Comment for Items of Concern Not on the Agenda that Match the Idaho 

State Transparent and Ethical Government Standards. Dorothy Schinella and Tom 

Blanchard stated they did not receive the email notification of the Council agenda packet.  

 

4. CONSENT AGENDA: 

a. City Council Meeting Minutes 

i.  September 11, 2023 Regular City Council Meeting 

Agenda Item 3a. - Page 1 of 3
September 25, 2023 Minutes



 

b. Claims from September 12, 2023 to September 25, 2023. 

c. Consideration and Approval of Resolution #23-22 Reserving Foregone Amount for FY23 

for Potential Use in Subsequent Years: Shelly Shoemaker, City Treasurer. 

d. Consideration and Approval of Resolution #23-23 Authorizing Mayor to Enter into a 

Contract with Workman and Company for FY 23 Audit Services: Shelly Shoemaker, City 

Treasurer. 

e. Consideration and Approval of Resolution #23-24 Authoring Treasurer to Transfer Funds 

for Fire Department: Greg Beaver, Fire Chief. 

f. Release of Funds: JC Constructors in the Amount of $91,360.52 for Lagoon Liner 

Replacement Project: Shelly Shoemaker, City Treasurer and Bryson Ellsworth, Wastewater 

Operator. 

g. Financial Report: Shelly Shoemaker, City Treasurer. 

 

Carreiro motioned to APPROVE the consent calendar. Giordani seconded. Roll call vote 

results: Leahy–yes, Mahoney–yes, Carreiro–yes, Giordani–yes.  Motion passed 4-0. 

 

5. NEW BUSINESS:  

 

a. Consideration and Approval of Resolution #23-25 Authorizing the Mayor to 

Enter into a Purchase Contract with United Rental for the Acquisition of Two (2) 

Used Ford F250 Trucks: Chris Johnson, Mayor.  

 

Giordani motioned to APPROVE Resolution #23-25 authorizing the Mayor to enter into a 

purchase contract with United Rental for the acquisition of two (2) used Ford F250 trucks 

not to exceed $70,000. Mahoney seconded. Roll call vote results: Carreiro–yes, Giordani–

yes, Mahoney–yes, Leahy–yes. Motion passed 4-0. 

 

b. Request from Judy & Keith Meyers for a Lot Adjustment to Readjust the Current 

Interior Lot Lines Between the Lots for the Properties Located at Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, & 6, 

Blk 96, Bellevue Idaho: Ashley Dyer, Senior Planner.  

 

Mark Phillips the surveyor questioned whether Conditions of Approval #1 & 5 are in conflict and 

suggested minor wording change relating to ingress for condition #2. Mayor Johnson opened 

public comments. Tom Blanchard commented about the ordinary high-water mark and Jim 

Kuehn commented that the Meyers have accessed the property for 50 years and spent money 

to improve the westerly channel.  

 

The Council made the following amendments to the Conditions of Approval: Condition #2 to 

read as follows “No building shall be constructed on Lot 1A until a time when an approved 

access to the lot is developed.” and Condition #5 to read as follows “The Final Plat shall include 

and easement to benefit the Bellevue Canal District. 

Agenda Item 3a. - Page 2 of 3
September 25, 2023 Minutes



 

 

Giordani motioned to APPROVE AS AMENDED this application submitted by Judy and 

Keith Meyers for a Lot Line Adjustment for the properties located at Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 & 6, 

BLK 96, Bellevue Idaho, proposed Lots 1A, 2A, 4A, & 5A, finding the application meets the 

criteria set forth in the Bellevue City Code, Title §11-6, subject to the six (6) conditions of 

approval as listed in the staff report and amended at the meeting. Carreiro seconded. Roll 

call vote results: Mahoney–yes, Leahy–yes, Carreiro–yes, Giordani–yes. Motion passed 4-

0. 

 

6. Adjournment. Carreiro motioned to adjourn. Giordani seconded. All in favor and the 

meeting ended at 6:28 p.m. 

 

 

 

_____________________________ 
Chris Johnson, Mayor 

 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Michelle Vest Snarr 

Agenda Item 3a. - Page 3 of 3
September 25, 2023 Minutes



Agenda Item 3b - Page 1 of 8
PAYMENT OF CLAIMS



Agenda Item 3b - Page 2 of 8
PAYMENT OF CLAIMS



Agenda Item 3b - Page 3 of 8
PAYMENT OF CLAIMS



Agenda Item 3b - Page 4 of 8
PAYMENT OF CLAIMS



Agenda Item 3b - Page 5 of 8
PAYMENT OF CLAIMS



Agenda Item 3b - Page 6 of 8
PAYMENT OF CLAIMS



Agenda Item 3b - Page 7 of 8
PAYMENT OF CLAIMS



Agenda Item 3b - Page 8 of 8
PAYMENT OF CLAIMS



IN STORE PICKUP 28 - TWIN FALLS

09/19/2023 16:48:54 (O) 1
07

BELLE005 2089130185 000735

CITY OF BELLEVUE W02966
PO BOX 825
115 EAST PINE 82-0292408 12/31/2099
BELLEVUE ID 83313

737
QUOTE EXPIRY DATE: 10/19/2023

Stock #: E013068 SNOWBLOWER MS #: 712901507
Make: BC Model: SB200
Is to have the following work done

Damage repairs to machine attachment.
COMPLAINT:__________
Customer is having issue with snow blower working. After
testing attachment will need repairs to get machine ready
for use.
ADDITIONAL DESCRIPTION:_______________________
Machine repairs to get machine ready for use.

Part# Description Qty Price Amount_______________ _______________ ________ ____________ ____________

6673350 BEARING 1 46.91 46.91
85D8 NUT PRETRQ HEX 4 4.14 16.56
NUT PRETRQ HEX LOCK

6679123 NUT 5 3.10 15.50
31C824 BOLT 10 4 10.23 40.92
1F424 PIN 1 1.29 1.29
93G824 BOLT 4 8.85 35.40
6681499 MOTOR, FA 1 1123.69 1123.69

MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES: Description Price Amount_______________ ____________ ____________
SUBLETP
ENVIRONMENTAL
SHIPPING
SHOP

Parts: 1280.27
Labor: 1353.00

Miscellaneous: 350.00
Authorization: _________________________ TOTAL: 2983.27

Agenda Item 3c - Page 1 of 1 



Agenda Item 3d - Page 1 of 7 
OPTION 1



Agenda Item 3d - Page 2 of 7



Agenda Item 3d - Page 3 of 7



Agenda Item 3d - Page 4 of 7



Agenda Item 3d - Page 5 of 7



Agenda Item 3d - Page 6 of 7



Agenda Item 3d - Page 7 of 7



ESTIMATE
Date

9/22/2023
Estimate #

16227
Bill to Address

Great West Engineering, Inc.AP2501 Belt View DriveHelena, MT 59601US

Ship To
TBD

Proactive Environmental Products LLC
1767 Lakewood Ranch Blvd Suite #113
Bradenton, FL 34211

PO Number
TBD

Terms
Net 30

Code GregH

Assisted By:
Greg

RTG

We appreciate your business - thank you!

Phone #
941-243-3930

Fax #
941-243-3960

E-mail
solutions@proactivedirect.biz

Web Site
www.proactivedirect.biz

Total USD

Subtotal USD

Sales Tax (0.0%)International customers: Please note Proactive Environmental Products LLC does notcollect nor pay international taxes and duties. Please plan accordingly.

Estimate	valid	for
30	days.

Item Description Qty Unit Cost ... Total USD
PS-10490 PS-10470: Proactive Environmental Products® SS Sample Champ® Plus XL12 volt submersible pump wire can be custom-cut purchased seperately. 6 1,800.00 10,800.00
PA-15015 10 g wire PA-15015 10 gauge (for 12 Volt Pumps only)PVC coated wire upgrade (soldper foot)  1,200 2.90 3,480.00

PA-10679 PA-10679:Sample Champ Plus XL Controller for Stainless Steel Sample ChampPlus Pump. 1 1,400.00 1,400.00
LDPE-50500 500'3/... LDPE-50500: Proactive Environmental Products PROFLOW™ 3/8" id x1/2"od 500ft. Low Density Natural Polyethylene Tubing. 500’ spooled on reel. 3 109.00 327.00

$16,007.00

$16,007.00

$0.00

Agenda Item 3d - Page 1 of 1
OPTION 2



ESTIMATE
Date

9/22/2023
Estimate #

16228
Bill to Address

Great West Engineering, Inc.AP2501 Belt View DriveHelena, MT 59601US

Ship To
TBD

Proactive Environmental Products LLC
1767 Lakewood Ranch Blvd Suite #113
Bradenton, FL 34211

PO Number
TBD

Terms
Net 30

Code GregH

Assisted By:
Greg

RTG

Thank you. We appreciate your request for quote.

Phone #
941-243-3930

Fax #
941-243-3960

E-mail
solutions@proactivedirect.biz

Web Site
www.proactivedirect.biz

Total USD

Subtotal USD

Sales Tax (0.0%)International customers: Please note Proactive Environmental Products LLC does notcollect nor pay international taxes and duties. Please plan accordingly.

Estimate	valid	for
30	days.

Item Description Qty Unit Cost ... Total USD
Redi-Flo2 Redi-Flo2 Pump: Includes Pump Only. Max operating depth: 300 feet. Flowrates from 100mL /min to 8GPM. 1.8" outside diameter. Cable assembly andcontroller are required for operation (sold separately).  Warning! This MP1pump does not contain motor cooling fluid.  Fill the motor as directed in theincluded instructions.

6 2,450.00 14,700.00

Tefzel ML Flat 74 wire price by the footTefzel With Safety Cable Included 1,200 3.25 3,900.00

Flange Suspension ... Safety Cable Bracket 6 26.50 159.00
GRUN-120Z Freque... Variable Frequency Drive (VFD) for Redi-Flo2 pumps. 120 volt controller(converter). Case included. 1 2,547.40 2,547.40

vfdext VFD Ext. Cord, M/E x F/S, 10’ Wire (male elbow to reel, straight female tocontroller with 10’ cable) 1 125.00 125.00

Harting HAN 3A Kit (3 poles + Ground) Angled top entry metal hood straight housing 6 99.00 594.00
Redi-Flo2 Cable Mo... Redi-Flo2 Cable Mounting kit: Cable mounting kit includes: Ground motorscrew, motor lead screw, Teflon® washer, brass washer, grommet, and crimppin.

6 96.76 580.56

$22,605.96

$22,605.96

$0.00

Agenda Item 3d - Page 1 of 1
OPTION 3



CITY OF BELLEVUE MERIDIAN CNNYYY
115 E PINE STREET
BELLEVUE, ID 83313 09/26/23 09:29:58 (O) 01

BELLE005 2087885770 P23501

CITY OF BELLEVUE DROP SHIPPED VERBAL
PO BOX 825
BELLEVUE ID 83313 82-0292408

123

ORDER#: 023833

Part# Description Bin ORD ISS SHP B/O UTTTT Price Amount_______________ _______________ ______ _____ _____ _____ _____ ______ _________ __________

WHA-3/4-PDS-PKG HERO PRO 3/4PDS 0101351 1 1 1 3300.00 3300.00
FRT IN FREIGHT IN 1 1 1 28.00 28.00

please order jetted at 2500 psi 600' hose

TOTAL AR CHARGE 3328.00

Agenda Item 3g - Page 1 of 1



Agenda Item 3h.1 - Page 1 of 8



Agenda Item 3h.1 - Page 2 of 8



Agenda Item 3h.1 - Page 3 of 8



Agenda Item 3h.1 - Page 4 of 8



Agenda Item 3h.1 - Page 5 of 8



Agenda Item 3h.1 - Page 6 of 8 



Agenda Item 3h.1 - Page 7 of 8



Agenda Item 3h.1 - Page 8 of 8



LIBRARY STAFF REPORT 
For October 10, 2023 

 
 

Mayor and Council:  
 
Here is what has been happening at the library.  
  

• I have secured over $5,000 in cash donations (both to the City of Bellevue and our Friends of the 
Bellevue Library accounts) since our “Save the Library” push in August. 
  

• I was able to secure a donation from the Idaho AEYC (Association for the Education of Young 
Children) for $500 to help with Hispanic Heritage Night, as well as activity kits and books in 
Spanish, to give away at the event (worth over an additional $500).  

  

• Thanks to the Council’s help, we added three new members to our Library Board. Our Board is 
complete. 
  

• Re-creating and re-envisioning our “Friends of the Library Board.” These members are in charge 
of fundraising events for the library and our 501c3. We added five new volunteers to this group 
and are continually growing. 

  

• Partnered with the Neighbors Helping Neighbors and Project Tools Success non-profits to bring 
Hispanic Heritage Night to Bellevue on September 27, 5:30-7:30 pm. Pinatas, games, food, crafts 
raffles and more helping to bring our community together. 

  

• Partnered with the Hailey Public and Community libraries to celebrate our Adult Summer Reading 
winners with a private tour and dinner at Ernest Hemingway’s secluded Ketchum residence. 

  

• Dance classes with Ms. Lyn have resumed for the school year.  Ballet, Jazz and Musical Theater 
are held in the library every Monday and Tuesday afternoon throughout the school year. 

•  Looking forward to our annual TRUNK OR TREAT event to be held on the bike path October 31. 
Time TBD. 

All this and more happening at the BELLEVUE LIBRARY!!!      As always, children’s story time, Mondays 

at 10:30 am. For more up to date library information and PICTURES of our events, please like us on 
Facebook!  

~Kristin 

 

Agenda Item 3h.2 - Page 1 of 1



Agenda Item 3h.3 - Page 1 of 2



Agenda Item 3h.3 - Page 2 of 2



 

Resolution No. 23-22 

CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO 

RESOLUTION NO. 23-25 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO, APPOINTING 

MICHELLE VEST SNARR TO SERVE AS CITY CLERK AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO, AS 

FOLLOWS: 

Pursuant to Chapter 2 of Title 50 of Idaho State Statute, the Mayor shall appoint a City Clerk 

with the consent of the Common Council; and 

 Michelle Vest Snarr has been hired to the position of City Clerk and is prepared to 

assume the responsibility as City Clerk; and 

 The Mayor desires to appoint Michelle Vest Snarr to the position of City Clerk with all 

the rights and privileges of the Office.   

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO: 

 That Michelle Vest Snarr is appointed to serve as City Clerk. 

 PASSED by the Bellevue Common Council and signed by the Mayor this _____ day of 

October, 2023.   

 

____________________________________ 

       Chris Johnson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Maria Palomera, Interim City Clerk/Treasurer  

Agenda Item 4a. - Page 1 of 1
Resolution 23-25



Item 4c. - Notice of Resignation



MEYERS- Lot Line Adjustment 
FOF 

CITY OF BELLEVUE 

BELLEVUE COMMON COUNCIL 

REGARDING AN APPLICATION OF:  
Judy & Keith Meyers for a Lot Line 
Adjustment for the properties located at 
LOTS 1, 2,3,4,5 & 6, BLK 96, Bellevue Idaho  

FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 
AND DECISION  
 

 

REQUESTED ACTION: Lot Line Adjustment approval to readjust the current interior lot lines 

between the lots, creating new proposed city lots.  

 

 APPLICABLE ZONING REGULATIONS:  

Bellevue City Code, Title 11, Chapter 6, Lot Line Readjustment 

 

 

Summary  

The applicant applied for a Lot Line Adjustment for the properties located at LOTS 1, 2,3,4,5 & 6 

within the Business District in Bellevue.  The proposed lot line adjustment will reconfigure the 

current interior lot lines between the lots, creating the 4 new proposed lots 1A, 2A, 4A and 5A. 

The proposed adjustment will not create additional city lots.   

 

The Meeting was continued on record from September 11, 2023, to September 25, 2023. The 

continued meeting notice was posted on September 20th, 2023, on the City Website, Bellevue 

Post Office and Bellevue City Hall as required by ID Code.  

 

The Bellevue Common Council heard the Lot Line Adjustment on September 25, 2023, and 

approved the application with amended conditions 1-6. 

 

  

Agenda Item 4e. - Page 1 of 11



MEYERS- Lot Line Adjustment 
FOF 

I.GENERAL BACKGROUND 

 

1. Notice of this hearing was:  
i. Posted on the door of Bellevue City Hall and the Bellevue Post Office on 

September 6, 2023. 
ii. Made available on the city website September 6, 2023 
iii. Mailed adjacent adjoiner letters on August 25, 2023 

2. Any disclosures (i.e. conflicts of interest, site visits or ex parte communications)?  

3. Exhibit A – Application Materials - All application materials were received on August 15, 

2023, unless indicated otherwise. 

A-1 Meyers Lot Line Adjustment Application 
A-2 Plat of proposed revised tax lots 1A,2A, 4A and 5A.   
A-3 Survey 
A-4 Vicinity Map 
Exhibit B – Department Head Comments 
Fire Department: 
None at the time of report. 
Engineering issues:  
None at the time of report. 
Water and Sewer issues:  
The applicant shall comply with Bellevue Public Works requirements. All assessments 
shall be made per adopted Bellevue City Code. 
Building issues: 
The applicant shall comply with Bellevue Building Department.  All assessments shall be 
made per adopted Building codes. 
Street Department issues: 
The applicant shall comply with Bellevue Public Works requirements. All assessments 
shall be adopted by the Bellevue City Code.  
 
 
 

II STANDARDS AND CRITERIA Title 11-4-1  

 
11-4-1: GENERAL REQUIREMENTS: 
The improvements set forth in this chapter shall be shown on the preliminary plat and installed 
prior to approval of the final plat. Construction design plans thereof shall be submitted and 
approved by the City Engineer. All such improvements shall be in accordance with the 
Comprehensive Plan and constructed in compliance with construction specifications adopted by 
the City. Existing natural features which enhance the attractiveness of the subdivision and 
community such as mature trees, watercourses, rock outcroppings, established shrub masses, 
and historic areas shall be preserved through design of the subdivision. 
 

 

 

Agenda Item 4e. - Page 2 of 11



MEYERS- Lot Line Adjustment 
FOF 

11-4-6: LOTS: 
A.   Lot size, width, depth, shape, orientation, and minimum building setback lines shall be in 
compliance with the zoning district in which the property is located; and compatible with the 
location of the subdivision and the type of development; and preserve solar access to adjacent 
properties and buildings. COUNCIL FINDING: The Proposed Lots complies with the city code. 
 
B.   Whenever a proposed subdivision contains lot(s) in whole or in part within the floodplain, 
or which contain land with a slope in excess of twenty five percent (25%) based upon natural 
contours or create corner lots at the intersection of two (2) or more streets, building envelopes 
shall be shown for the lot(s) so affected on the preliminary and final plats. The building 
envelopes shall be located in a manner designed to promote harmonious development of 
structures, minimize congestion of structures, provide open space and solar access for each lot 
and structure, and preserve hillside view corridors. Also, building envelopes shall be located to 
promote access to the lots and maintenance of public utilities, to minimize cut and fill for roads 
and building foundations, and minimize adverse impact upon environment, watercourses, and 
topographical features.  COUNCIL FINDING: There is a proposed building envelope for LOT 1A 
which is located primarily in the Floodplain. I do not see a proposed access for LOT 1A. If the 
lot was to ever be developed within the envelope it will need access. 
 
C.   Corner lots shall contain a building envelope outside of a seventy-five-foot (75') radius from 
the center point of the intersection of the streets unless otherwise approved as defined in 
subsection 10-6-5C of this Code. COUNCIL FIDNING: Proposed Lot 2A and Proposed Lot 5A are 
corner lots and need to meet this requirement. See Proposed Condition #3. 
 
D.   Side lot lines shall be within twenty degrees (20°) to a right angle or radial line to the street 
line. COUNCIL FINDING: Side lot lines comply with this requirement.   
 
E.   Double frontage lots shall not be created. A planting strip shall be provided along the 
boundary line of lots adjacent to arterial streets or incompatible zoning districts. Should a 
double frontage lot be created out of necessity, then such lot shall be a reversed frontage lot. 
COUNCIL FINDING: No double frontage lots are being proposed with this Lot Line Adjustment.  
 
 F.   Minimum lot sizes in all cases shall be reversed frontage lot(s). N/A 
 
G.   Every lot in a subdivision shall have a minimum of twenty feet (20') of frontage on a 
dedicated public or approved private street. (Ord. 91-01, 12-2016) COUNCIL FINDING: This 
standard is met with each proposed lot. However, while proposed Lot 1A has frontage on 
Walnut St. and Chestnut St., these public ROW’s are undeveloped and will need a bridge over 
the Bellevue Canal to gain access to the site. Alternatively, an access from Riverside Drive 
may be developed. Staff recommends a plat note expressly identifying Lot 1A as an 
unbuildable lot until a time when an approved access is developed. See suggested Condition 
# 2. Council amended the wording to “Plat note stating that no building shall be constructed 
until a time when an approved access to the lot is developed on LOT 1A.”  
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4e. - Page 3 of 11



MEYERS- Lot Line Adjustment 
FOF 

 
 
11-4-7: BLOCKS: 
The length, width, and shape of blocks within a proposed subdivision shall conform to the 
following requirements: 
A.   No block shall be longer than one thousand feet (1,000') nor less than four hundred feet 
(400') between the street intersections and shall have sufficient depth to provide for two (2) 
tiers of lots. COUNCIL FINDING: The proposed lot line adjustments will not affect existing 
Block 96.  
 
B.   Blocks shall be laid out in such a manner as to comply with the lot requirements.  
COUNCIL FIDNING: N/A- Block exists and won’t change. 
 
C.   The layout of blocks shall take into consideration the natural topography of the subdivision 
and minimize cuts and fills for roads and minimize adverse impact on the environment, 
watercourses, and topographical features. COUNCIL FINDING: N/A- Block exists and won’t 
change. 
 
D.   Corner lots shall contain a building envelope outside of a seventy-five-foot (75') radius from 
the intersection of the streets. (Ord. 91-01, 12-2016) COUNCIL FINDING: N/A- Block exists and 
won’t change.  
 
 
11-4-8: STREETS: COUNCIL FINDING: No streets are being proposed with this Lot Line 
Application and there is access to proposed LOTS 2A, 4A & 5A through the Alley ROW- but 
there is currently no access to proposed LOT 1A in the Floodplain. See proposed note # 2.  
   A.   The arrangement, character, extent, width, grade, and location of all streets put in the 
proposed subdivision shall conform to the Comprehensive Plan and shall be considered in their 
relation to existing and planned streets, topography, public convenience and safety, and the 
proposed uses of the land. 
   B.   All streets shall be constructed to meet or exceed the criteria and standards set forth in 
the City Standard Specifications for Streets and Water, and all other applicable ordinances, 
resolutions, or regulations of the City, or any other governmental entity having jurisdiction 
thereover, now existing or hereafter adopted, amended or codified. 
   C.   Where a subdivision abuts or contains an existing or proposed arterial street, railroad, or 
limited access highway right-of- way, the Council may require a frontage street, planting strip, 
or similar design features. 
   D.   Streets may be required to provide access to adjoining lands and provide proper traffic 
circulation through existing or future neighborhoods. 
   E.   Street grades shall not be less than three-tenths percent (0.3%) and not more than seven-
tenths percent (0.7%) so as to provide for adequate drainage and snow plowing. 
   F.   In general, partial dedications shall not be permitted. However, the Council may accept a 
partial street dedication when such a street forms a boundary of the proposed subdivision and 
is deemed necessary for the orderly development of the neighborhood, and provided the 
Council finds it practical to require the dedication of the remainder of the right-of-way when 

Agenda Item 4e. - Page 4 of 11



MEYERS- Lot Line Adjustment 
FOF 

the adjoining property is subdivided. When a partial street exists adjoining the proposed 
subdivision, the remainder of the right- of-way shall be dedicated. 
   G.   Dead-end streets shall be permitted as deemed appropriate by the Council when 
providing for future connectivity to adjacent lands and are in compliance with International Fire 
Codes regarding turnarounds. 
   H.   A cul-de-sac or similar type street shall be permitted as deemed appropriate by the 
Council which complies with International Fire Codes regarding turnarounds. 
   I.   Streets shall be planned to intersect as nearly as possible at right angles, but in no event at 
less than seventy degrees (70°). 
   J.   Where any street deflects any angle of ten degrees (10°) or more, a connecting curve shall 
be required having a minimum centerline radius of three hundred feet (300') for arterial and 
collector streets and one hundred twenty five feet (125') for minor streets. 
   K.   Streets with centerline offsets of less than one hundred twenty five feet (125') shall be 
prohibited. 
   L.   A tangent of at least one hundred feet (100') long shall be introduced between reverse 
curves on arterial and collector streets. 
   M.   Proposed streets, which are continuations of existing streets, shall be given the same 
names as the existing streets. All new street names shall not duplicate or be confused with the 
names of existing streets within Blaine County. The subdivider shall obtain approval of all street 
names within the proposed subdivision from the commission before submitting same to the 
Council for preliminary plat approval. 
   N.   Street alignment design shall follow natural terrain contours to result in safe streets, 
usable lots, and minimum cuts and fills. 
   O.   Street patterns of residential areas shall be designed to create areas free of through 
traffic but readily accessible to adjacent collector and arterial streets. 
   P.   Reserve planting strips controlling access to public streets shall be permitted under 
conditions specified and shown on the final plat, and all landscaping and irrigation systems shall 
be installed as required improvements by the subdivider. 
   Q.   In general, the centerline of streets shall coincide with the centerline of the street right-
of-way, and all crosswalk markings shall be installed by the subdivider as a required 
improvement. 
   R.   Street lighting may be required by the commission or Council, where appropriate, and 
shall be installed by the subdivider as a requirement improvement. 
   S.   Private streets complying with the International Fire Codes shall be allowed as deemed 
appropriate by the Council. 
   T.   Street signs shall be installed by the subdivider as a required improvement of a type and 
design approved by the Administrator and shall be consistent with the type and design of 
existing street signs elsewhere in the City. 
   U.   Wherever a proposed subdivision requires construction of a new bridge, or will create 
substantial additional traffic which will require construction of a new bridge or improvement of 
an existing bridge, said construction or improvement shall be a required improvement by the 
subdivider. Said construction or improvement shall be in accordance with adopted standard 
specifications therefor. 
   V.   Sidewalks, curbs, and gutters may be a required improvement installed by the subdivider. 

Agenda Item 4e. - Page 5 of 11



MEYERS- Lot Line Adjustment 
FOF 

   W.   Prior to final plat signature, the first chip sealing applied to new dedicated streets and 
applicable private streets shall be completed by the developer or bonded for by the developer 
for any subdivision, planned unit development or condominium plat. (Ord. 91-01, 12-2016) 
 
11-4-9: ALLEYS: 
Alleys shall be provided in commercial and light industrial zoning districts and may be required 
in residential districts. The width of an alley shall be not less than twenty-five feet (25'). Alley 
intersections and sharp changes in alignment shall be avoided, but where necessary, corners 
shall be provided to permit safe vehicular movement. Dead-end alleys shall comply with the 
International Fire Codes regarding turnaround requirements. Improvement of alleys shall be 
done by the subdivider as a required improvement and in conformance with design standards 
specified in subsection 11-4-8B of this chapter. (Ord. 91-01, 12-2016) COUNCIL FINDING: There 
is currently an unimproved City Alley ROW in place. Applicant shall improve this alley prior to 
approval of the final plat. See suggested condition #4.  
 
11-4-10: EASEMENTS: 
Easements, as set forth hereinafter, shall be required for location of utilities and other public 
services to provide adequate pedestrian circulation and access to public waterways and lands: 
A.   A public utility easement at least ten feet (10') in width shall be required within the street 
right-of-way boundaries of all streets. N/A 
 
B.   Where a subdivision contains or borders on a watercourse, drainageway, channel or stream, 
an easement shall be required of sufficient width to contain said watercourse and provide 
access for private maintenance and/or reconstruction of said watercourse. The Bellevue Canal 
and the Bellevue Canal Road run through the proposed lots, there is a plat map note that 
there shall be no access allowed by lot owners along the existing canal access road, nor 
through Parcel A to gain access to the Big Wood River.  
 
Per the Canal District “No building can touch the bottom West side bank (bottom of the slope 
intersects with the level surface). No building can encroach into the space between the top of 
the bank (level of the street or alley) and the water, on the east side.”  
 
COUNCIL FINDING: To meet this standard staff recommends the final plat dedicate and 
easement beginning at5’ east of the top of the east bank to the back lot line of proposed Lots 
2A, 4A and 5A. See proposed condition #5.  Council amended wording to “final plat shall 
dedicate an easement to benefit the Bellevue Canal District.” 
 
C.   All subdivisions which border the Big Wood River or any tributary shall dedicate a twenty 
foot (20') fisherman and unaltered riparian easement along the river bank. Furthermore, the 
Council shall require in appropriate areas an easement providing access through the subdivision 
to the bank as a sportsman's access. These easement requirements are minimum standards, 
and in appropriate cases where a subdivision abuts a portion of the river adjacent to an existing 
pedestrian easement, the Council may require an extension of that easement along the portion 
of the riverbank which runs through the proposed subdivision. COUNCIL FIDNING: There is 
currently a 20’ Fisherman’s Access Easement existing along the landward side of the mean 
high-water line of the river, which may affect LOT 1A. To meet this standard the OHW should 

Agenda Item 4e. - Page 6 of 11



MEYERS- Lot Line Adjustment 
FOF 

be shown and any section of proposed Lot 1A that is within 20’ of the OHW shall dedicate a 
fisherman’s easement as required. See proposed condition #6.  
 
D.   All subdivisions which border on the Big Wood River or any tributary shall dedicate a one 
hundred foot (100') floodplain management easement upon which no permanent structure 
shall be built in order to protect the natural vegetation and wildlife along the riverbank and to 
protect structures from damage or loss due to riverbank erosion. COUNCIL FINDING: There is a 
proposed 100’ Riparian setback to be verified prior to approval of final plat, to be based on 
the OHW delineation. 
 
E.   All subdivisions through which appropriate access to public lands are found to exist shall 
dedicate reasonable public access easements thereto as part of the subdivision traffic 
circulation. N/A  
 
   F.   No ditch, pipe, or structure for irrigation water or irrigation wastewater shall be 
constructed, rerouted, or changed in the course of planning for or constructing required 
improvements within a proposed subdivision unless same has first been approved in writing by 
the ditch company or property owner holding the water rights thereto. A written copy of such 
approval shall be filed as part of required improvement construction plans. N/A 
 
   G.   Nonvehicular transportation system easements including pedestrian walkways, bike 
paths, equestrian paths, and similar easements shall be dedicated by the subdivider to provide 
an adequate nonvehicular transportation system throughout the City. Such improvements may 
be calculated towards required park land dedication requirements as set forth in the adopted 
Bellevue Parks Master Plan. (Ord. 91-01, 12-2016) N/A 
 
 
11-4-15: DRAINAGE: N/A 
   A.   The subdivider shall submit with the preliminary plat application such map, profiles, and 
other data prepared by an engineer to indicate the proper drainage of the surface water to 
natural drainage courses or storm drains, existing or proposed. 
   B.   The location and width of the natural drainage courses shall be shown as an easement 
common to all owners within the subdivision and the City on the preliminary and final plats. 
   C.   All natural drainage courses shall be left undisturbed or be improved in a manner that will 
increase the operating efficiency of the channel without overloading its capacity. 
   D.   An adequate storm and surface drainage system shall be a required improvement in all 
subdivisions and shall be installed by the subdivider. 
   E.   Culverts shall be required where all watercourses or drainage courses intersect with 
streets, driveways, or improved public easements and shall extend across and under the entire 
improved width thereof including shoulders. (Ord. 91-01, 12-2016) 
 
11-4-16: UTILITIES: N/A 
In addition to the terms mentioned hereinabove, all utilities including, but not limited to, 
electricity, natural gas, telephone, and cable services shall be installed underground as a 
required improvement by the subdivider. Adequate provision for expansion of such services 
within the subdivision or to adjacent lands including installation of conduit pipe across and 

Agenda Item 4e. - Page 7 of 11



MEYERS- Lot Line Adjustment 
FOF 

underneath streets shall be installed by the subdivider prior to construction of street 
improvements. (Ord. 91-01, 12-2016) 
 
11-4-17: OFF SITE IMPROVEMENTS: N/A 
Where the off site impact of a proposed subdivision is found by the commission or Council to 
create substantial additional traffic or other impacts, improvements to alleviate such impacts 
may be required of the subdivider as a condition of preliminary plat approval and prior to final 
plat approval including, but not limited to, bridges, intersections, roads, traffic control devices, 
water mains and facilities, and sewer mains and facilities. (Ord. 91-01, 12-2016) 
 
11-4-18: SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS: N/A  
   A.   Sidewalks are required in all zoning districts, except as otherwise provided herein. 
   B.   The requirement for sidewalk may be waived if the proposed construction project is less 
than five hundred (500) square feet. 
   C.   The requirement for sidewalk and drainage improvements may be waived for any remodel 
or addition to single-family dwelling and duplex projects within the General Residential (GR) 
zone; sidewalk and drainage improvements shall be required for a new principal building. 
   D.   The City may approve and accept voluntary contributions in lieu of the above-described 
improvements, which contributions must be segregated by the City and not used for any 
purpose other than the provision of these improvements. In order to determine the in-lieu 
amount, the applicant shall provide the City with three (3) cost estimates for the sidewalk and 
drainage improvements provided by a qualified contractor, plus associated engineering costs, 
as approved by the City Engineer. The middle estimate shall be used in calculating the in-lieu 
fee. Any approved in lieu contribution shall be paid before final plat approval or the City issues 
a Certificate of Occupancy for a principal building. 
   E.   Sidewalk and drainage improvements shall be located and constructed according to 
applicable City standards, except as otherwise provided herein. 
   F.   In The B, LB, LI/MB And LI Zoning Districts, The Following Are Required: 
      1.   A minimum sidewalk width of eight feet (8'). 
      2.   Street trees with tree grates or a landscape buffer between the sidewalk and curb 
determined to be adequate. 
      3.   The developer or City may propose alternatives to either the standard sidewalk location 
or configuration required, such as the addition of a bike lane. 
      4.   The Council or Commission shall ensure that the alternative configuration or location 
shall not reduce the level of service or convenience to either residents of the development or 
the public at large. 
      5.   If an alternative location is approved, the cost of construction of the required square 
footage of sidewalk and linear feet of drainage improvements and the associated engineering 
costs, as approved by the City Engineer, shall be paid by the applicant to the City before the City 
issues a Certificate of Occupancy, unless otherwise allowed for in an agreement between the 
City and the applicant. The City shall ensure construction of sidewalk and drainage 
improvements occurs within two (2) years of the date the funds are received from the 
applicant. 
      6.   The length of sidewalk and drainage improvements constructed shall be equal to the 
length of the subject property line(s) adjacent to any public street or private street. 

Agenda Item 4e. - Page 8 of 11



MEYERS- Lot Line Adjustment 
FOF 

      7.   New sidewalks shall be planned to provide pedestrian connections to any existing or 
future sidewalks adjacent to the side. In addition, sidewalks shall be constructed to provide safe 
pedestrian access to and around a building. 
      8.   Sites located adjacent to public streets and private streets that are not currently through 
streets, regardless of whether the street may provide vehicular connection to future streets, 
shall provide sidewalks to facilitate future pedestrian connections. 
      9.   The requirements for sidewalk and drainage improvements are not required for any lot 
line adjustment. 
   G.   In The GR Zone, The Following Shall Be Required: 
      1.   A minimum sidewalk width of five feet (5'). 
      2.   Street trees with tree grates or a landscape buffer between the sidewalk and curb 
determined to be adequate. The developer shall choose landscaping of a type and species that 
maintains the quality of the sidewalk. 
   H.   The developer or City may propose alternatives to either the standard sidewalk location 
or configuration required, such as the addition of a bike lane. 
      1.   The Council or Commission shall ensure that the alternative configuration or location 
shall not reduce the level of service or convenience to either residents of the development or 
the public at large. 
      2.   If an alternative location is approved, the cost of construction of the required square 
footage of sidewalk and linear feet of drainage improvements and the associated engineering 
costs, as approved by the City Engineer, shall be paid by the applicant to the City before the City 
issues a Certificate of Occupancy, unless otherwise allowed for in an agreement between the 
City and applicant. The City shall ensure construction of sidewalk and drainage improvements 
occurs within two (2) years of the date the funds are received from the applicant. 
      3.   The length of sidewalk and drainage improvements constructed shall be equal to the 
length of the subject property line(s) adjacent to any public street or private street. 
      4.   New sidewalks shall be planned to provide pedestrian connections to any existing or 
future sidewalks adjacent to the site. In addition, sidewalks shall be constructed to provide safe 
pedestrian access to and around a building. 
      5.   Sites located adjacent to public streets or private streets that are not currently through 
streets, regardless of whether the street may provide a vehicular connection to future streets, 
shall provide sidewalks to facilitate future pedestrian connections. 
      6.   The requirements for sidewalk and drainage improvements are not required for any lot 
line adjustment. (Ord. 2021-07, 4-26-2021) 
 

III. LOT LINE READJUSTMENTS STANDARDS AND CRITERIA Title 11-6-1  

 
1. The proposed Lot Line Readjustment does not create any additional lots; The proposed 
lot line adjustment removes the current interior lot lines between the lots, creating the new 
proposed city Lots 1A, 2A, 4A, & 5A.  
The proposed LOTS 2A, 4A & 5A are all developable city lots located in the Business District. 
Proposed Lot 1A is located primarily in the Floodplain, and there are currently conversations 
between the landowner and local nonprofits about the potential for property conservations 
for that lot.   
 

Agenda Item 4e. - Page 9 of 11



MEYERS- Lot Line Adjustment 
FOF 

1. All plat notes, easements and utilities shall be depicted on the front page of the final plat. 
The proposed lots are undeveloped and there are no existing utilities. There is currently a 
20’ Fisherman’s Access Easement existing along the landward side of the mean high-
water line of the river, which may affect LOT 1A, as well as a 100’ Riparian setback to be 
verified prior to approval of the final plat to be based on the mean high water at the time 
of development. There is also a building envelope on proposed LOT 1A.  The Bellevue 
Canal and the Bellevue Canal Road run through the proposed lots, there is a plat map 
note that there shall be no access allowed by lot owners along the existing canal access 
road, nor through Parcel A to gain access to the Big Wood River.  

 
Per the Canal District: “No building or structure shall touch the bottom West side bank 
(bottom of the slope intersects with the level surface). No building shall encroach into 
the space between the top of the bank (level of the street or alley) and the water, on the 
east side.”  
Council added “final plat shall include an easement to benefit the Bellevue Canal 
District”.  
 

VI. DECISION   

 
Giordani made a motion to approve this application submitted by Judy and Keith Meyers 
for a Lot Line Adjustment for the properties located at LOTS 1,2,3,4,5 &6, BLK 96, Bellevue 
Idaho, proposed LOTS 1A, 2A, 4A & 5A, finding the application meets the criteria set forth 
in the Bellevue City Code, Title 11-6, Carreiro seconded, and the vote was unanimous.   
 

 

1. No building or structure shall touch the bottom West side bank (bottom of the slope 

intersects with the level surface). No building shall encroach into the space between 

the top of the bank (level of the street or alley) and the water, on the east side.  

2. No building shall be constructed on LOT 1A until a time when an approved access to 

the lot is developed.   

3.        Corner lots shall show BE’s in accordance with 11.4.6.C on the final plat.  

4.        The alley between Chestnut and Walnut shall be improved in accordance with 11.4.8.B 

prior to approval of the final plat.  

5.        The final plat shall include an easement to benefit the Bellevue Canal District.  

6.        Prior to final plat approve, the applicant shall delineate the OHW and, if any portion of 

the proposed lots is within 20’ of the OHW, shall designate a fisherman’s easement.  

V. MOTION AND CONDITIONS 

 

≥ Motion: Upon a motion by ________and a second by _________, this Findings of Fact, 
Conclusion of Law and Decision for the Lot line Adjustment application submitted by 
Judy & Keith Meyers, complies with the applicable criteria set forth under Title 11 §11-6-
1, Lot Line Readjustments Standards and Criteria subject to the following conditions:  

Agenda Item 4e. - Page 10 of 11



MEYERS- Lot Line Adjustment 
FOF 

 

 
IT IS SO ORDERED this 25th day of September 2023. 

 
 
 
       ____________________________________ 

Chris Johnson, Mayor     
  

      
 

ATTESTING: 

 

_______________________________ 
City Clerk  
 
 

 

 

Agenda Item 4e. - Page 11 of 11



 

Resolution No. 23-22 

CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO 

RESOLUTION NO. 23-26 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO, AUTHORIZING THE 

MAYOR TO SIGN A PURCHASE CONTRACT WITH CLEARWATER POWER EQUIPMENT FOR THE 

PURCHASE OF TWO (2) SNOWPLOWS TO FIT FORD F-250 TRUCKS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 

$21,950.82 

 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO, AS 

FOLLOWS: 

The City of Bellevue, Idaho, shall authorize the Mayor to sign a purchase contract with 

Clearwater Power Equipment for the purchase of two (2) snowplows to fit F-250 trucks. 

The Treasurer is authorized to transfer and reallocate funds from the Water and Sewer 

Department Funds in an amount not to exceed $21,950.82. 

 PASSED by the Bellevue Common Council and signed by the Mayor this _____ day of 

October, 2023.   

 

____________________________________ 

       Chris Johnson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Michelle Vest Snarr, City Clerk  

Agenda Item 4f. - Page 1 of 1
Resolution 23-26



Two (2) F250 Truck Plows 
TOTAL $21,950.82 

each 

Agenda Item 4f. - Page 1 of 1
ATTACHMENT



 

Resolution No. 23-22 

CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO 

RESOLUTION NO. 23-27 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO, AUTHORIZING THE 

MAYOR TO SIGN A PURCHASE CONTRACT WITH CLEARWATER POWER EQUIPMENT FOR THE 

PURCHASE OF ONE (1) SNOWPLOW TO FIT A FORD F-550 FORD TRUCK IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO 

EXCEED $12,887.68 

 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO, AS 

FOLLOWS: 

The City of Bellevue, Idaho, shall authorize the Mayor to sign a purchase contract with 

Clearwater Power Equipment for the purchase of one (1) snowplow to fit F-550 Ford truck in an 

amount not to exceed $12,887.68 

 PASSED by the Bellevue Common Council and signed by the Mayor this _____ day of 

October, 2023.   

 

____________________________________ 

       Chris Johnson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Michelle Vest Snarr, City Clerk  

Agenda Item 4g. - Page 1 of 1
Resolution 23-27



Agenda Item 4g. - Page 1 of 3
ATTACHMENT



Agenda Item 4g. - Page 2 of 3
ATTACHMENT



Agenda Item 4g. - Page 3 of 3
ATTACHMENT



 

Resolution No. 23-22 

CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO 

RESOLUTION NO. 23-28 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO, AUTHORIZING THE 

MAYOR TO SIGN PURCHASE CONTRACTS WITH MOUNTAIN HOME AUTO RANCH GROUP FOR THE 

PURCHASE OF A FORD F-350 TRUCK IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $53,912.00 AND A FORD F-

550 TRUCK IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $67,404.00 FOR A TOTAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 

$121,316.00   

 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO, AS 

FOLLOWS: 

The City of Bellevue, Idaho, shall authorize the Mayor to sign a purchase contract with 

Mountain Home Auto Ranch Group for the purchase of a Ford F350 truck in an amount not to 

exceed $53,912.00; and 

The City of Bellevue, Idaho, shall authorize the Mayor to sign a purchase contract with 

Mountain Home Auto Ranch Group for the purchase of a Ford F550 truck in an amount not to 

exceed $67,404.00. 

 PASSED by the Bellevue Common Council and signed by the Mayor this _____ day of 

October, 2023.   

 

____________________________________ 

       Chris Johnson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Michelle Vest Snarr, City Clerk  

Agenda Item 4h. - Page 1 of 1
Resolution 23-28



Agenda Item 4h. - Page 1 of 4
ATTACHMENT A



Agenda Item 4h. - Page 2 of 4
ATTACHMENT A



Agenda Item 4h. - Page 3 of 4
ATTACHMENT A



Agenda Item 4h. - Page 4 of 4
ATTACHMENT A



Agenda Item 4h. - Page 1 of 4
ATTACHMENT B



Agenda Item 4h. - Page 2 of 4
ATTACHMENT B



Agenda Item 4h. - Page 3 of 4
ATTACHMENT B



Agenda Item 4h. - Page 4 of 4
ATTACHMENT B



CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO 

RESOLUTION NO. 23-29 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR, 

TO APPROVE A CONTRACT WITH PAPPAS PUMPING AND LAND 

DEVELOPMENT COMPANY IN AN AMOUT NOT-TO-EXCEED $30,000 FOR ON-

CALL SNOW PLOWING SERVICES. 

 

Whereas, the City of Bellevue’s (“City”) primary objective during the winter storm season is to provide 

safe transportation, emergency vehicle access to all citizens. 

Whereas, the City’s Public Works Department is woefully understaffed and does not have the personnel 

to effectively plow the streets this winter; 

Whereas, the City is authorized to enter into contracts for the performance of general municipal 

governance and services; and 

Whereas, in order to effectively provide snow and ice response in a timely manner this winter, the City 

now needs to retain a qualified contractor to provide snowplowing services. 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO, AS FOLLOWS: 

The City of Bellevue, Idaho, finds and declares that due to the lack of available staff there is a critical 

health and safety need to enter into a contract for services with a qualified contractor to provide 

snowplowing services. 

The Mayor is authorized to execute a contract for on-call snowplowing services with Pappas Pumping 

and Land Development Company in an amount not-to-exceed $30,000. 

PASSED by the Bellevue Common Council and signed by the Mayor this 10th day of October 2023. 

 

Chris Johnson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Michelle Vest-Snarr, City Clerk 

Agenda Item 4i. - Page 1 of 1
Resolution 23-29



FY 24 City of Bellevue Snow Plowing Services Contract       Page 1   

 

CONTRACT FOR SERVICES  

 On-Call Snow Plowing Services 
 

This Agreement made this 1 0 t h day of October 2023, by and between City of Bellevue, Idaho, 
a body corporate and politic and a subdivision of the State of Idaho, hereinafter referred to as 
"City," and Pappas Pumping and Land Development, an Idaho limited liability corporation, 
hereinafter referred to as "Contractor." 

 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 

Contractor shall provide on-call snow removal for the City of Bellevue, which will go into effect 
when three (3) inches of snow has accumulated (hereinafter “Work”).  Contractor shall plow 
snow on City Roads according to the City's Snow Removal Plan and Map of Priority Streets as set 
forth in Exhibit "A" and attached hereto and as directed by the City's Public Works 
Superintendent and/or Marshal.   City of Bellevue shall pay Contractor for labor costs in 
accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement.  Nothing herein shall 
preclude City of Bellevue from removing snow using its own forces and equipment.  For the 
purposes of this Agreement, "snow removal" means the removal of snow from a roadway using 
trucks, graders, sanders, dump trucks and/or loaders and other manual means (e.g., shovel, snow 
blowers, etc.). 

 
COSTS & EQUIPMENT RESPONSIBILITIES 

 

1. COSTS PAID BY CITY OF BELLEVUE: City of Bellevue shall pay Contractor for all labor 
and equipment as follows: 

 
A. Equipment: City of Bellevue shall pay Contractor for each piece of rented equipment 
that has been pre-approved by City and used by Contractor in performing snow removal 
at an agreed upon hourly rate. 

 

B. Labor: City of Bellevue shall pay Contractor for the labor performed by Contractor's 
employees in performing snow removal for the City as set forth in Exhibit B as attached 
hereto. 

 
GENERAL AGREEMENT 

 

In consideration of the mutual agreements hereinafter contained and subject to the terms and 
conditions hereinafter stated, it is hereby understood and agreed by the parties hereto as 
follows: 

 

1) TERM: This Agreement shall be in full force and effect upon execution and will remain 
in effect through March 30, 2024. 

 
1.1 Termination for Public Convenience: The City may terminate the contract in 

whole or in part whenever the City determines, in its sole discretion, that 
such termination is in the best interests of the City.  Whenever the contract is 
terminated in accordance with this paragraph, the Contractor shall be 

Agenda Item 4i. - Page 1 of 9
Snowplowing Contract



FY 24 City of Bellevue Snow Plowing Services Contract       Page 2   

entitled to payment for actual work performed.  Termination of this contract 
by the City at any time during the term, whether for default or convenience, 
shall not constitute a breach of contract by the City.   
 

2) CONSIDERATION: City shall pay Contractor as set out in Exhibit B, based on hourly rate for 

work performed as set for in the attached Exhibit, but the total payment under this 
Agreement shall not exceed $30,000 without prior written authorization from the City. 

 
2.1 Contractor shall send City an invoice each month setting forth the fee due for that 

month and include a detailed summary of the work performed during the pay 
period.  City shall review all submitted invoices promptly and shall pay all 
undisputed amounts within 30 days of City's receipt of the invoice. 

2.2 Invoices will be directed to:  
 

  City of Bellevue  
  Attention: Accounts Payable 
  P.O. Box 825  
  Bellevue, Idaho 83313.   
 

Invoices may be emailed to: mpalomera@bellevueidaho.us If an invoice is 
delivered on a non-business day, the invoice shall be considered received on the 
next day the City's Finance Department is open for business. 

 
3) CITY REPRESENTATIVE.  The Public Works Superintendent and/or Marshal for the City 

shall have primary responsibility for administering and approving services to be 
performed by the Contractor and shall coordinate all communications between the 
Contractor and the City.  
 

4) USE OF CITY EQUIPMENT.  Contractor may use, with the approval of the City's Public 
Works Superintendent, any City snow removal equipment and materials currently located 
at the City's Public Works Shop and may make any necessary repairs to such equipment 
and materials.  At the expiration of this Agreement, any City equipment and materials 
used by Contractor will remain the property of City and must be returned in good 
condition, allowing for normal use-related wear and tear.   
 

5) STANDARD OF CARE.  Contractor will provide services with the degree of skill and 
diligence normally employed by Contractors performing the same or similar services at 
the time the services are performed.  Contractor shall, at all times during the term of this 
Agreement, be duly licensed to perform the Work, and if there is no licensing 
requirement for the Work, be duly qualified and competent. 

 
6) INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: The parties agree that Contractor is an independent 

contractor and in no way an employee or agent of City of Bellevue and is not entitled to 
workers' compensation or any benefit of employment with City.  Contractor will provide 
its own office space and necessary support staff, equipment, and supplies. 

 

7) PROTECTION OF PROPERTY AND RESPONSIBILITY FOR DAMAGE.  Due care shall be exercised 
to avoid injury to property and infrastructure, including but not limited to, existing travel lanes, 

Agenda Item 4i. - Page 2 of 9
Snowplowing Contract

mailto:mpalomera@bellevueidaho.us


FY 24 City of Bellevue Snow Plowing Services Contract       Page 3   

medians, curbs, legally parked vehicles, signs, and adjacent property.  The Contractor shall 
notify the City Street Superintendent as soon as practical but within 24 hours of any incidents, 
accidents or damage resulting from Work under this Agreement.  In the absence of negligence 
or willful act or default on the part of Contractor or its employees, Contractor shall not be 
liable or responsible in any way for any loss, damage to any property.    
 

8) INDEMNIFICATION.  Contractor shall defend, indemnify, and hold the City, its officers, agents, 
employees and volunteers harmless against all liability, claims, losses, demands, suits, fees and 
judgments (collectively known as 'claims'), that may be based on, or arise out of damage or 
injury (including death) to persons or property caused by or resulting from any act or omission 
sustained in connection with the performance of this contract or by conditions created thereby 
or based upon violation of any statute, ordinance or regulation.  This indemnification 
required shall not apply to claims caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the 
City, its officers, agents, employees and volunteers. 
 

9) INSURANCE:  Contractor, at Contractor's own expense, shall procure and maintain in good 
standing, such customary and usual liability insurance as is required to protect Contractor 
from claims that may arise out of result from Contractor's operations under this Agreement 
or for which Contractor may be legally liable.  Prior to execution of this Agreement, 
Contractor shall provide certificates of insurance for all copies of insurance policies 
required under this Agreement.  All insurance shall apply on a primary, non-contributory 
basis and remain in effect for the duration of the contract terms 

 

10) COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS: Contractor agrees to comply with all federal, state, county, and 
municipal laws, rules, and regulations in its performance under this Agreement. 

 

11) MERGER: This Agreement embodies the sole understanding of the parties.  There are no 
other oral or written agreements outside of this Agreement.  No modification, 
amendment, or addition to this Agreement shall be effective unless the Parties agree in a 
written instrument duly executed by Contractor and City. 

 

12) WAIVER: The failure of any Party to insist upon strict performance of any of the 
obligations contained herein shall not be deemed a waiver of any rights or remedies that 
said Party may have and shall not be deemed a waiver of any subsequent breach in the 
performance of any of the terms and provisions contained herein by the same or any 
other person. 

 
13) THIRD-PARTY BENEFICIARY RIGHTS: This Agreement is not intended to create, nor shall 

it be in any way interpreted or construed to create, any third-party beneficiary rights in 
any person, not a party hereto unless otherwise expressly provided herein. 

 

14) ATTORNEY’S FEES:  Reasonable attorney fees shall be awarded to the prevailing party in 
any action to enforce this Agreement or to declare forfeiture or termination of this 
Agreement. 

 
15) CAPTIONS AND HEADINGS: The captions and headings in the Agreement are for reference 

only and shall not be deemed to define or limit the scope or intent of any of the terms and 
provisions contained herein. 

 

Agenda Item 4i. - Page 3 of 9
Snowplowing Contract

https://www.lawinsider.com/clause/liability-for-damage-to-property


FY 24 City of Bellevue Snow Plowing Services Contract       Page 4   

16) CONSTRUCTION: No presumptions shall exist in favor of or against any party to 
this Agreement as a result of the drafting and preparation of this Agreement. 

 

17) VENUE AND GOVERNING LAW: In the event an action is brought to enforce or interpret 
this Agreement, the parties submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the courts of the State 
of Idaho and agree that the venue for any such action shall be in Blaine County, Idaho.  
The validity, performance, and construction of this Agreement shall be governed by the 
laws of the State of Idaho. 

 

18) NOTICES:  Any and all notices affecting, or relative to, this Agreement shall be effective if 
in writing and delivered or mailed, postage prepaid, to the respective party being notified 
at the address listed with the signature of this Agreement. 

 
19) MODIFICATION: There shall be no modification of this Agreement unless executed 

in writing by the parties. 
 
 

[SIGNATURE BLOCK ON NEXT PAGE] 
 
  

Agenda Item 4i. - Page 4 of 9
Snowplowing Contract



FY 24 City of Bellevue Snow Plowing Services Contract       Page 5   

Executed and effective by the undersigned parties as of the date signed.  DATED this 10th day of 
October, 2023. 
 

CONTRACTOR  
 
 
________________________________________ 

Stefan Pappas, President 
Pappas Pumping and Land Development 
PO Box 1988 
Hailey ID 83333 
 
CITY OF BELLEVUE 
 
 

_________________________________ 

Chris Johnson, Mayor 

Attest: 

 

________________________________ 

Michelle Vest-Snarr, City Clerk 
 

  

Agenda Item 4i. - Page 5 of 9
Snowplowing Contract



FY 24 City of Bellevue Snow Plowing Services Contract       Page 6   

Exhibit A 
Snow Removal Plan and Map of Priority Streets 

 

 
The Contractor will be available on an on-call basis.  The City will determine when 
snowplowing is required and will notify Contractors of service need.  The City will 
endeavor to provide two (2) hour notice to the Contractor prior to, or during, a storm 
event of anticipated need for snow plowing service.  Lack of such notice; however, 
shall not be cause to fail, or delay, response to a call for service.  The Contractor shall 
complete a Contractor Information Form by which they may be contacted 24 hours a 
day, 7 days per week, including weekends and holidays, with voice mail or message 
taking capability.  The Contractor will have two (2) hours from the call for service to 
mobilize and arrive at the designated location within the city limits.  If the City leaves a 
message, the Contractor shall acknowledge that message, with the City contact, within 
30 minutes.  The Contractor must have the ability to provide 24-hour, 7 day a week 
service.  Once called out the Contractor shall remain on site and available until 
released by the City. 
 

Contractor shall perform snowplowing on assigned City residential streets as 
described in the City's Snow Removal Plan throughout the winter season.  The City 
does not represent that it will utilize the Contractor's services any guaranteed number 
of times or hours over the course of the winter season. 
 

The Contractor will be subject to inspection of work from City staff.  The Contractor is 
responsible for becoming familiar with their assigned area.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4i. - Page 6 of 9
Snowplowing Contract



FY 24 City of Bellevue Snow Plowing Services Contract       Page 7   

Map of Priority Streets  

  

Agenda Item 4i. - Page 7 of 9
Snowplowing Contract



FY 24 City of Bellevue Snow Plowing Services Contract       Page 8   

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION FORM 

 

This information sheet is intended to provide a single sheet source for routine and emergency 

communication with the Contractor and City. 

 

The Contractor shall complete all applicable sections: 

 

Name:    
(firm name) 

 

Address:     
(street address and or PO Box) 

 

 
 

 

(city, state and zip code) 

 
Fax #:    

 

Telephone/Cell Phone/Emergency Numbers: 

 

Daytime (Mon thru Friday):     

Contact Person:                       ____________________________ 

Cell:                                         ____________________________ 

  

Weekends and Nights:               

Contact Person:                       ____________________________ 

Cell:                                         ____________________________  

 

Emergency:  

 

Contact Person:                       ____________________________ 

Cell:                                         ____________________________ 

Agenda Item 4i. - Page 8 of 9
Snowplowing Contract



 

Exhibit B 
Compensation 

 

 

City will pay Contractor for labor and use of equipment based on the following Schedule of Rates: 

 

  

 

 

Agenda Item 4i. - Page 9 of 9
Snowplowing Contract



Resolution No. 23-30 

CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO 

RESOLUTION NO. 23-30 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO, AUTHORIZING THE 

MAYOR TO SIGN A RENTAL CONTRACT WITH HIGH DESERT BOBCAT – TWIN FALLS FOR THE 

RENTAL OF A BOBCAT TOOLCAT FOR WINTER SNOW REMOVAL IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO 

EXCEED $21,000.00 

 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BELLEVUE, IDAHO, AS 

FOLLOWS: 

The City of Bellevue, Idaho, shall authorize the Mayor to sign a rental contract with High 

Desert Bobcat – Twin Falls for the rental of one (1) Bobcat Toolcat in the amount of $3,500 per 

month. 

The Treasurer is authorized to transfer and reallocate funds from the Street Department 

Funds in an amount not to exceed $21,000. 

 PASSED by the Bellevue Common Council and signed by the Mayor this _____ day of 

October, 2023.   

 

____________________________________ 

       Chris Johnson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Michelle Vest Snarr, City Clerk  



 
AGENDA ITEM 4j 

 

ATTACHMENT 
PLACEHOLDER 

 
RESOLUTION 23-30 

 
RENTAL CONTRACT WITH HIGH DESERT BOBCAT – TWIN FALLS 

FOR THE RENTAL OF A BOBCAT TOOLCAT FOR 
WINTER SNOW REMOVAL 

NOT TO EXCEED $21,000.00 



Agenda Item 5 - WORK SESSION
Page 1 of 1

CITY OWNED PROPERTY
"STRAHORN PROPERTY"


	City of Bellevue CC Packet 10.10.2023.pdf
	Bellevue CC Special Meeting Agenda 10.10.2023.v6.pdf
	3a. DRAFT 09-25-23_CC_Meeting Minutes.pdf
	3b. Claims Request from 09.26.23 - 10.10.23.pdf
	New Bookmark

	3c. High Desert - Repair TOOLCAT.pdf
	3d. Riverside Inc _ Motor Shop Expendables.pdf
	3e. Proactive Environmental Products_Plus XL 12-Volt PUMP.pdf
	3f. Proactive Environmental Products_Redi-Flo2 PUMP.pdf
	3g. MetroQuip Jetter Nozzle $3328.00.PDF
	3h 1. Marshal Report 10.10.23.pdf
	3h 2. Library Staff Report 10.10.23.pdf
	3h 3. Fire Staff Report 10.10.2023.pdf
	4a. Resolution 23-25 appointing City Clerk.2023.pdf
	4c. Resignation Brown.pdf
	4e. Meyers FOF Lot Line Adjustment.pdf
	4f. Resolution 23-26  for Purchase of Snowplows F250.pdf
	4f ex. Clearwater plows for F250 trucks.pdf
	New Bookmark

	4g. Resolution 23-27 to purchase 550 PLOW.pdf
	4g ex. Clearwater Plow for F550.pdf
	4h. Resolution 23-28 to purchase F350 and F550 trucks.pdf
	4h 2 ex. Mtn Home Auto Ranch Ford F550 Truck quote.pdf
	4i. Resolution 23-29 Pappas Snow Plowing.pdf
	4h 1 ex. Mtn Home Auto Ranch Ford F350 Truck Quote.pdf
	4ii. Contract - Pappas Snow Plowing.pdf
	6 WS.  Strahorm Parcel - RPB041700000B0.pdf
	5j. Resolution 23-30  for Rental of Toolcat - Winter Snow Removal $21,000.pdf


